
Training / Seminar Approval Form

Department Name: extension / 665

Seminar Name: TCAAA Annual Conference

Purpose:

Place:

Date:

Required Meeting

Wichita Fails, TX

7/9/23-7/12/23

Who Will Be Attending;

Justin Hale, CEA-Ag & NR

AGENDA

ITEM

CAIS.

This Training/ Seminar is necessary for the following reasons:

□ Required continuing education 0 Job training

n Improve work performance D Required certification

Attach Registration Form and Complete the following information:

Amoimt of registration $ 300 Date registration is due asap

□ Retmn check to department head

0 Request Treasurer to mail check with registration

If an advance is requested, attach a completed Johnson County Travel Form.

Deptartment Head Signature:

COMMICSIONERS COURT

*SEND FORM TO COUNTY JUDGE'S OFFICE*

RECEIVED BY COUNTY JUDGE'S OFFICE

JUN 2 6 2023
DATE: 6/13/23

APPROVED BY COMMISSIONER'S COURT: DATE:

Approved
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Kathy L. El-Jabsheh

From: Justin Hale

Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2023 10:41 AM

To: Kathy L. El-Jabsheh

Subject: FW: TCAAA Registration Submitted

Kathy,  

Here is my registration for TCAAA  

From: Michael Bowman <michael.bowman@ag.tamu.edu>  
Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2023 4:38 PM 
To: Justin Hale <Justin.Hale@ag.tamu.edu> 
Subject: TCAAA Registration Submitted 

Thank you for registering for the 2023 TCAAA AM/PIC.  Below are your registration details.  Please print this form for 
your records. 

If you wish to pay with a credit card, please follow this link. 

If you have youth attending please go to tcaaa.tamu.edu to download and fill out the waiver form. 

If paying by check, please include copy of this confirmation page and mail to the address below. 

Please mail checks (make payable to District 3 TCAAA)  to: 

Jay Kingston 

604 N. Main St., Ste. 200 

Weatherford, TX 76086 

Thank you , 

District 3 TCAAA 

TCAAA Member/Participant Information:

Title

Mr.

First Name

Justin
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Last Name

Hale

Preferred Name (For Name Badge)

Justin Hale

Email

Phone

County

Johnson

District

8

Please Check all that Apply

 Member 

 Officer/Director/Alt Director 

Address

I Plan to Participate in (Check all that Apply)

 Full Conference 

Professional Development Tours 1st Choice

Ranching Business at its Best (RA Brown Ranch)

Professional Development Tours 2nd Choice

Western Tour (American Hat, Fenoglio Boot, and Nokona)

Registration Fees

Payment Type

 County/Personal Check 

Order

Product Qty Unit Price Price

1 - Member Registration 1 $300.00 $300.00 

0 - Hutchison Drawing Ticket 1 $0.00 $0.00 

0 - Scholarship Drawing Ticket 1 $0.00 $0.00 

0 - Golf Tournament 1 $0.00 $0.00 

0 - Domino 42 Tournament 1 $0.00 $0.00 

Please Choose Casino Tour Option 1 $0.00 $0.00 

0 - Extra Scholarship Night Tickets 1 $0.00 $0.00 
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0 - Extra Man of the Year Banquet Tickets 1 $0.00 $0.00 

0 - Extra Friends and Family Night Tickets 1 $0.00 $0.00 

0 - Extra Awards Luncheon Tickets 1 $0.00 $0.00 

Sub Total $300.00

Total $300.00



TEXAS COUNTY AGRICULTURAL AGENTS ASSOCIATION 

Annual MeeƟng & Professional Improvement Conference 

July 9‐12, 2023 

Wichita Falls, TX 

Tours 

> Western Tour 

> Beef Tour 

> HorƟculture Tour 
 

Hotel InformaƟon 
Tru / Home2 Suites / Homewood 
Suites  

2681 Plaza Parkway 

Wichita Falls, TX 76308  

 

 

More InformaƟon? 
hƩps://tcaaa.tamu.edu/annual‐
meeƟng 

 

 

RegistraƟon Deadline 
Due June 12, 2023 



2023 TCAAA AM/PIC Agenda Highlights 
Saturday, July 8, 2023 
3 pm – 6 pm   Conference Registra�on, Auc�on Drop-off – Dillard Bldg., MSU Campus 
 
Sunday, July 9, 2023 
7 am – 1 pm   Golf Tournament – River Creek Golf Course – Burkburnet 
Noon – 4 pm   Casino Tour – Kiowa Casino 
1 pm – 4 pm   Domino Tournament – Tru/Home2 Hotel Conference Room 
3 pm – 5 pm   TCAAA Founda�on Board Mee�ng 
    Life Member Recep�on 
5 pm – 6 pm   Vespers/Memorial Service 
6 pm – 10 pm   Friends & Family Night – Sikes Lake Center, MSU Campus 
 
Monday, July 10, 2023 
7 am – 8:30 am   TCAAA Board Mee�ng and Breakfast – Dillard Bldg., MSU Campus 
    Past Presidents Breakfast 
8 am – 4 pm   Trade Show 
8:30 am – 4 pm   Youth Tour 
8:45 am – 11:45 am  General Session 
10 am – 3 pm   Spouse Tour 
Noon – 1:30 pm   Awards Recogni�on Program & Luncheon 
1:45 pm – 4 pm   Life Member Tour 
2 pm – 4 pm   General Session 
6 pm – 10 pm   Scholarship/Auc�on Night – The Warehouse 
 
Tuesday, July 11, 2023 
7:30 am    Professional Development Tours 

- Western Tour:  American Hat Company, Nokona Leather  
- Beef Tour:  RA Brown Ranch 
- Hor�culture Tour:  Color Orchids, Youngs Greenhouse, 

Montz Pecans 
8:30 am – 3 pm   Spouse Tour 
9 am – 4 pm   Youth Tour 
3 pm – 5 pm   Animal Industries Commitee Mee�ng 
    Early Career Agents Mee�ng 
5:30 pm – 8:30 pm  Man/Women of the Year Recep�on & Banquet – The Warehouse 
9 pm – 11 pm   Hospitality – Tru/Home2 Hotel Conference Room 
 
Wednesday, July 12, 2023 
7 am – 8:30 am   TCAAA Board Mee�ng & Breakfast 
8:45 am – Noon   General Session, Administra�ve Updates, Final Door Prizes 
 
 



                                             

TRAVEL PROCEDURES 

HOTEL RESERVATION REQUEST 

(EMAIL THIS FORM COMPLETED TO PURCHASING) 

Note: When the Purchasing Department reserves the room; the payment will be processed 

and paid for on the credit card. The Purchasing department will need your hotel receipt as 

soon as you return.  Do not request monies from the auditor’s office on your regular travel 

form. Purchasing will forward this form to the auditor’s office as backup.  

DATE: ________________     DEPARTMENT: __________________ 

PERSON SENDING REQUEST: ____________________ 

 

 
Person(s) Name Attending: 1. ___________________________________ 
                                                  2.___________________________________ 
                                                  3.___________________________________ 
                                                  4.___________________________________ 
 
 
How many rooms: ______ (Please add any special requirements) 
 
 
Hotel Name: 

Hotel Address:                                                   City:                          State:       Zip: 
Hotel Telephone #: 

 

 
Function Attending:______________________________ 
 
Date of Check in: ____________    
 
Date of Check out: ____________                        
 

6/13/23 EXT 665

Kathryn El-Jabsheh

Justin Hale
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Homewood Suites by Hilton

(940) 691-4663

TCAAA Annual Conference

7/9/23

7/12/23

2675 Plaza Parkway Wichita Falls TX 76308




